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Park Air Express $36.00

















































































From: Susan Tomelleri
To: Tracy Fiorini
Subject: FW: BES for travel to D.C.
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 2:05:03 PM
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Tracy,
 
The Mayor’s approval for his BES.
 
Let me know if you need anything further.
 
Susan Tomelleri, Admin Support II 
(913) 971-8995 | OlatheKS.org
Administration | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

    

 

From: Michael Copeland <mike@OLATHEKS.ORG> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Susan Tomelleri <SETomelleri@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: Re: BES for travel to D.C.
 
Yes. Thank you. 

On Jan 30, 2019, at 1:26 PM, Susan Tomelleri <SETomelleri@olatheks.org> wrote:

Mayor,
 
We had to adjust the mileage to/from the airport as the rate has changed.  Other than
that, does everything else look okay?
 
We need your approval by this afternoon to get it on the agenda.
 
Thanks again!
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Susan Tomelleri <SETomelleri@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: Re: BES for travel to D.C.
 
Thank you. 

On Jan 30, 2019, at 12:17 PM, Susan Tomelleri <SETomelleri@olatheks.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,
 
Attached for your review is a copy of the BES from your recent trip to D.C. 
 Please let me know if I’ve missed anything.
 
Thank you!
 
Susan Tomelleri, Admin Support II 
(913) 971-8995 | OlatheKS.org
Administration | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service
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<TRA BES Conference of Mayors.xls>
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